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Original: English/Spanish 
 

CORRESPONDANCE WITH COOPERATING NON-CONTRACTING PARTIES,  
ENTITIES OR FISHING ENTITIES AND THIRD COUNTRIES 

 
 
This document contains the correspondence received from the following countries further to the 20th 
Special meeting of the Commission: 
 

1. Letters from Bolivia and Costa Rica to request maintaining their cooperating status. 
2. Letters from Gibraltar replying to the Commission Chair 
3. Letter from Cambodia 
4. Letter from St Kitts & Neves. 

 
 
Annex 1: Secretariat’s letters to non-Contracting Parties 
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1. Letters from Bolivia and Costa Rica to request maintaining their cooperating status 
 
 

BOLIVIA 
 

MINSITRY OF DEFENCE 
 

La Paz, 22 August 2017 
DGIMFLMM-UBPM No.055117 

 
 

Mr. Driss Meski, 
EXECUTIVE SECRETARY OF THE INTERNATIONAL COMMISSION 
FOR THE CONSERVATION OF ATLANTIC TUNAS (ICCAT)  
Madrid, Spain 
 
Mr. Executive Secretary, 
 
In compliance with the regulations of the International Commission for the Conservation of Atlantic Tunas 
(ICCAT), the General Directorate of Maritime, River and Lake Interests and the Merchant Marine of the 
Plurinational State of Bolivia, as Maritime Authority requests the renewal of its status as: ICCAT NON 
CONTRACTING PARTY (NCP) 
 
Likewise, I would like to take this opportunity to reiterate our commitment to comply with the 
conservations measures, the provision of data and the participation at ICCAT meetings. 
 
Yours Sincerely, 
 
(stamped and sealed) 
 
Vice-Admiral Rubén Yañez Montoya 
MARITIME AUTHORITY 
OF THE PLURINATIONAL STATE OF BOLIVIA 
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COSTA RICA 

18 September 2017  
PEP-862-09-2017 

 

Mr. Driss Meski, Executive Secretary 
International Commission for the Conservation of Atlantic Tunas (ICCAT),  

Madrid, Spain 

 
Dear Sir, 

 
I am pleased to greet you and the rest of the CPCs of this Commission and also reiterate the 
interest that the Republic of Costa Rica has to join efforts with the Contracting and non-
Contracting Parties who work continuously and resolutely throughout the objectives established 
by the International Convention for the Conservation of Atlantic Tunas. 

 
Having been honoured with the status of Collaborating non Contracting Party granted to Costa 
Rica by the Commission in 2016, we have tried to satisfy the requirements and strictly comply 
with the commitments resulting from the resolutions and recommendations of the Commission, 
reason for which we are confident that the required procedures are carried out in accordance 
with the Recommendation by ICCAT on criteria for attaining the status of Cooperating non-
contracting Party, Entity or Fishing Entity in ICCAT [Rec. 03-20], at the forthcoming 25th 
Regular meeting of the Commission to renew this status to our country. 

 
Our delegation shall be represented by Dr. Roland Ramírez Villalobos, civil servant of the 
Institute of Fisheries and Aquaculture of Costa Rica (INCOPESCA) and the Regional Director 
of the Atlantic. Dr. Ramírez Villalobos has the required and sufficient authority in this regard to 
represent our country. He will be accompanied by the relevant people. 

 
Yours sincerely, 

 

Pbro. Gustavo Meneses Castro, PhD 
Executive Presidency of INCOPESCA 
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2. Letters from Gibraltar replying to the Commission Chair 
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3. Letter from Cambodia 

 
 
 
Sent: 18 April 2017 07:55 
Dear Mr. Driss Meski,    

Recognizing that, in the past, there had been reports and sightings of Cambodian-flagged vessels fishing or 
operating in the ICCAT area of competence and that these fishing vessels were suspected of undermining 
ICCAT recommendations, the Royal Government of Cambodia would like to inform you that it has taken 
measures to exercise effective control over the vessels authorized to fly its flag. In particular, the Royal 
Government of Cambodia deregistered all the fishing vessels and reefers (vessels transshipping fish at 
sea) flagged of Cambodia and issued a registration certificate by the South Korean Company, Cosmos. This 
measure became effective as of 31st August 2016. As a result of this decision, the sole competent authority 
to register vessels on behalf of the Royal Government of Cambodia is now the Ministry of Public Works 
and Transport. This means that there are currently no fishing vessels or reefers (vessels transshipping fish 
at sea), entitled to fly the Cambodian flag, which are authorized to operate in areas beyond national 
jurisdiction. Therefore, should there be any reports or sightings of above said vessels claiming to be 
registered in Cambodia and/or using the Cambodian flag operating in the ICCAT area of competence, it is 
fair to assume that these vessels are using either expired or fraudulent documents. In case of any such 
occurrence, be assured that the Royal Government of Cambodia is committed to investigating along with 
ICCAT any cases that would be brought to its attention and to taking any appropriate legal action against 
these vessels 

For further communication with ICCAT, Ministry of Agriculture Forestry and Fisheries would like to assign 
Dr. Kao Sochivi, Deputy Director General of Fisheries Administration to be a focal person with her official 
contact address: Email: kaosochivi2017@gmail.com and Tel: (855) 12 202 805.   

The Ministry of Agriculture Forestry and Fisheries would highly appreciate of your kindly supporting and 
cooperating with us. 

Yours sincerely, 

 
Veng Sakhon 
Minister of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries 

mailto:kaosochivi2017@gmail.com
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4.  Letter from St Kitts & Neves 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SAINT CHRISTOPHER AND NEVIS 
********** 

MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE, MARINE RESOURCES, COOPERATIVES,  

ENVIRONMENT & HUMAN SETTLEMENT  

 
 

Tel: (869) 465-2521 Ext. 1025/1017                            GOVERNMENT HEADQUARTERS 
Fax: (869) 465-2635               P. O BOX 186 * CHURCH STREET  

E-mail:   psagricultureskn@gmail.com                              BASSETERRE 
                               ST KITTS * WEST INDIES  

 
7th June, 2017 

 

 

Mr. Driss Meski 

Executive Secretary  

International Commission for the Conservation of Atlantic Tunas 

Calle Corazón de Maria 

8, Sixth Floor 28002 

Madrid, Spain 

 

RE: SUSPENSION OF HIGH SEAS FISHING FLEET - ST. KITTS AND NEVIS 

 

Dear Mr. Meski:    

 

The Federation of St. Kitts and Nevis is in the process of overhauling its High Seas Fishing Fleet programme 

as of the 30th May, 2017. St. Kitts and Nevis wants to ensure that it is exerting maximum efforts to prevent, 

deter and eliminate Illegal Unreported and Unregulated (IUU) fishing within our waters and areas beyond 

national jurisdiction. The present management arrangement of St. Kitts and Nevis’ High Seas Fishing Fleet 

programme presents fundamental monitoring, control and surveillance challenges that has impeded our ability 

to fight against IUU fishing.  

 

With respect to the above challenges, the Federation of St. Kitts and Nevis has suspended the operations of its 

High Seas Fishing Fleet. There will be no renewal of existing registration on expiration.  

 

This communication is forwarded for your information and necessary action.  

 

Respectfully  

  

 

 

 

…………………………………… 

E. Alistair Edwards (Mr) 

Permanent Secretary 

http://caribbeanflags.files.wordpress.com/2011/11/coat-of-arms-of-saint-kitts-and-nevis.png
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Annex 1 
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